PARKS &
RECREATION

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Parks & Recreation Commission
AUGUST 2024
Regular Meeting
will be held on
MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. Prospect Rd.

Superior Township, M 48198
(N/E Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)

Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services to individuals with disabilities upon four (4) business days’ notice to
the Township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Department.

For additional info call: (734) 480-5502
or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Martha Kern—-Boprie

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Guy Conti

Riley Schofield

Curtis Freeman

Jack Smiley

Bernice Lindke

Gregory Vessels

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
AUGUST 2024

Regular Meeting
will be held
MONDAY, AUGUST 26, 2024 @ 6:30p.m.

at

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL

PARKS &
RECREATION




PARKS &
RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
AUGUST 26, 2024 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) July 22, 2023

6) CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B} Director
C) Board Liaison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational; NRPA How Nature Relieves Stress & Boosts Wellbeing
B) Donation Thank You Letter to Jack & Margy Goodnoe

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) Community Cenfer Advisory Committee Update
B) Ypsilanti Township Community Center
C) Fireman’s Park Improvements Update
D) "Rock™ Property Committee Update
E) Dixboro Village Green Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) 2025 Budget Preparation
B) Volunteers; Movies in the Park, Saturday, September 14th
C) Volunteers; Livel Herel Now!, Saturday, September 28h
D) ARPA Programs;
e CIR
s Building Trades
o Survivors Speak Civic Engagement Night (Series)

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) July 23, 2024 — August 26, 2024

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENT
A) July 2024 Revenue & Expenditure Report

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT Next Meeting: Monday, September 23, 2024 @ 6:30pm



Superior Charter Township Park & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting
July 22, 2024

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Greg Vessels, Martha Kern-Boprie, Curtis Freeman, Riley
Schofield, Jack Smiley, Guy Conti

Park Commissioners absent: none
Others present: Trustee Bernice Lindke; Juan Bradford, Director; Jan Piert, Brenda Baker

Flag Salute
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Agenda Approval

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the agenda with the
addition of Communications D. Bicycle Helmet Donation and Old Business D. Rock Property Committee.
The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. June 24,2024
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Greg Vessels to approve the minutes of June 24,
2024 as drafted. The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

Jan Piert asked for an update on the Rock Property Committee. Commissioners responded this will be
discussed later in the Old Business portion of the agenda tonight.

Brenda Baker presented to park commissioners a schedule of Full Moon Campfires to be held in the
LeFurge Woods Nature Preserve in August and September 2024. The campfires are hosted by the
Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Nahid Sanii-Yahyai reported she attended the Movie on the Dixboro Green. There was good
collaboration with the church, school and food vendors. Turnout was less than in prior years.

B. Director
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He noted that about 100 people attended the Movie on
the Dixboro Green, which was a bit less than last year. He noted the Dixboro United Methodist
Church staffed a craft activity table for children that many participated in. At the Dixboro Farmers
Market, the Citizens to Promote Superior Township (C2PST) staff a table, and this facilitates good
communication about Park Commission events. The memorial rock to commemorate the 200t
anniversary of the Dixboro community was delivered to the Dixboro Green.

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Bernice Lindke provided a written report on Township Board meetings held 6/26/24, 7/09/24,
7/15/24



June 26, 2024 Special Board Meeting

Meeting held to discuss the escrow account audit, regular audit of year ended 12/31/23, Priority
Waste purchase of GFL, emergency repair of a fire truck and campaigning procedures

No audit issues impacted the Park Fund. The escrow audit focused on payment of $100,000.00 to the
wrong owner of an escrow account. The regular audit focused on two findings/comments from prior
audits and a recommendation that the Township Board review designated fund balances as part of its
annual budget approval process.

Priority Waste has begun waste management services for the township. Paul Ruthenberg, an
administrator from Priority Waste, addressed concerns and issues.

Clerk Findley discussed issues about placement of campaign signs. A motion was approved that
specifically prohibits township officials and other staff from advising residents during work hours
while at work sites on who to vote for in the upcoming elections.

July 9, 2024 Special Board Meeting

The meeting focused issues surrounding waste management as Priority Waste assumes trash,
recyclables and compost pick-up in the township. Mr. Sam Caramagno from Priority Waste attended
the meeting and hear complaints and issues from man residents. He discussed the start-up issues
facing the takeover from GFL and the need for better communication between his company, township
officials and residents.

July 15, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

Juan Bradford was complimented on good work done at Fireman'’s Park and Clay Hill Farms. One
speaker praised several improvements in the MacArthur/Harris corner: YDL Library, Fireman’s Park
and Clay Hill Farms.

A revised Purchasing Policy was approved for the township.

ARPA funds totaling $65,000 were transferred to Parks and Recreation to cover engineering expenses
for Fireman’s Park. Originally those expenses were charged to the General Fund.

Willow Run Acres received approval for a Transient and Amusement Enterprises Activity Permit to
farm, educate, have a farmer’s market, and other types of sales at the Clay Hill Farms site.

Board Meeting Attendee
Riley Schofield attended the July 15, 2024 township board meeting, and concurred with Trustee
Lindke’s report.

Park Steward
No report.

Safety
There have been no accidents or injuries in the past month.

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Riley Schofield to receive the reports. The motion
carried.

Communications

A

B.
C
D.

Controllers Report

Letter to MDOT Regarding Additional ADA Ramps on MacArthur Pathway
“Rock” Property Farming Lease

Bicycle Helmet Donation Letter

It was moved by Greg Vessels and supported by Curtis Freeman to receive the Communications. The
motion carried.

Old Business



Community Center Advisory Committee
Notice has been posted for public comment on demolition of the former Cheney School structure.

Use of Ypsilanti Township Recreation Facilities by Superior Township Residents
No update.

Fireman’s Park Improvements Update
Completing punch list items. Some regrading may be needed. Vandalism of graffiti from a few weeks
ago has been cleaned.

“Rock” Property Committee

The following people were appointed to the “Rock” Property Committee to discuss use of the “Rock”
Property.

Jack Smiley — park commissioner

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai — park commissioner

Curtis Freeman — park commissioner

Jan Piert

Bernice Lindke

Jack Smiley will chair this committee. Committee members agreed to have a brief meeting after the
Park Commission meeting adjourns to discuss meeting schedules.

10. New Business

A.

Bug Hunt Event on July 27 at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve — volunteers needed
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and Jack Smiley volunteered

Village of Dixboro 200™" Celebration — volunteers needed
Friday August 2 Farmers Market 3:00 pm to dusk

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Greg Vessels

Martha Kern-Boprie

Saturday August 3 12:00 noon to 6:00 pm
Martha Kern-Boprie

Sunday August 4
No volunteers.

Shop with a Cop on August 9 — volunteers needed
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Movies in the Park August 10 Oakbrook Park — volunteers needed
Martha Kern-Boprie

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai

Volunteers should arrive at 7:30 pm. Movie will screen at 9:00 pm.

Dixboro Village Green Improvements
Projects to complete include:

Repair windows in schoolhouse
install plague on memorial rock
Expand parking area

11. Bills for Payment



12.

13.

14.

It was moved by Curtis Freeman and supported by Greg Vessels to approve payment of the bills totaling
$46,721.11 through 7/22/2024. The motion carried.

Financial statements
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Greg Vessels to receive the Financial Statements for the
period ending 6/30/2024. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions

Greg Vessels asked if there was a possibility of installing community gardens and/or a farmer’s market at
the northwest corner of Clark and Prospect Roads. This location has very good road access, but does not
look good. Martha Kern-Boprie noted a gasoline station used to be located there, and although the
underground storage tanks and contaminated soil were removed, it may not be the best place to grow
food. Jan Piert and Juan Bradford noted it does not have a water supply. Juan suggested it would be
better to get the Clay Hills Farm fully functional, before taking on a project at this site. The site at Clark
and Prospect Roads is in private ownership.

Adjournment
It was moved by Riley Schofield and supported by Greg Vessels to adjourn at 7:10 pm. The motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



PARKS &
RECREATION
DIRECTORS REPORT
AUGUST 26, 2024

e Next Board of Trustees Meeting: Monday, September 16, 2024 @ 7:00pm
Parks & Recreation Commission Attendee: Commissioner Freeman

e Thank you to the Commissioners that volunteered at our events over the last month which
included Movies in the Park, Village of Dixboro 200t Anniversary Celebration, and the Bug
Hunt. It was a very busy month, and these events would not have been as successful without
the support of the Commission volunteers & their spouses.

o Jack Smiley and | had a meeting with Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy, and The City of
Ann Arbor P&R Land Acquisition Supervisor, Rosie Pahl Donaldson to discuss placing a
conservation easement on the “Bird Song” Nature Preserve. This is an ongoing discussion with
much work to do before anything is finalized.

¢ We received a donation from the Estate of Diana Rivis totaling $558. This is the second
donation received from Ms. Rivis' estate.

e The Clay Hill Community Farm & Garden project continues to move forward. Soil amenities
have been added to the Harris Rd and fruit trees will be planted in October. Due to
unexpected cost, they have decided to tap intfo the municipal water system as opposed to
installing a well. This should be completed over the next four weeks depending on weather
and confractor availability.

o The service enfrance fence and gate at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve was vandalized and
stolen TWICE over that last month. It has been replaced with six-inch steel post filled with
concrete and a wielded barrier gate. | did file a police report but there is no evidence as to
who was involved.

e  We have had two of our permanent part-time staff members resign over the last two weeks.
They have both left for full fime positions that include better pay, health insurance, and
refirement benefits. The loss of valued employees continues to be an issue that we must
address immediately if we wish to be successful moving forward. | am strongly
recommending that we include three full-time Park Maintenance positions in the 2025
budget. We will discuss this in depth later in the agenda.

o | willbe on vacation September 4h, 5, and éth. | will be available by email, text, and cell
phone if a need arises.

Respectfully Submitted,

¢

Juan Bradford



How Nature Relieves Stress
and Boosts Well-Being

By Colton Patak

n today’s fast-paced world, where the hustle and bustle of daily life
often can feel overwhelming, finding moments of peace and sereni-
ty becomes essential for our mental well-being. In the heart of bus-
tling cities, parks emerge as these serene oases, offering us a chance
to escape the chaos and reconnect with nature. But parks aren’t just pretty
spaces; they’re powerful allies for our mental health, providing a vital con-
nection to nature that helps us unwind, de-stress and feel rejuvenated.

Finding Solace in Nature
The idea that nature has a healing
touch isn’t new, but in our modern
world, its importance in helping us
combat stress and anxiety has be-
come increasingly clear. According
to a study conducted by researchers
at Stanford University, participants
who took a nature walk showed a
significant decrease in rumination —
a pattern of negative thinking that of-
ten accompanies stress — compared
to those who walked in an urban set-
ting (tinyurl.com/42ctrshyj).

When we immerse ourselves in
nature, our senses come alive. The
rustle of leaves, the chirping of
birds, the smell of freshly cut grass
— they all work together to create
a sense of calm and tranquility.
Scientific research backs this up,
showing that being in nature low-
ers our levels of cortisol, the stress
hormone, while simultaneously
boosting feelings of relaxation and
peace. This sensory experience has
a profound impact on our men-
tal state, helping us to feel more
grounded and centered amidst the
chaos of daily life.

And let’s not forget about the
physical aspect as well. Parks en-
courage us to get moving, wheth-

er by taking a leisurely stroll or
enjoying activities like jogging or
cycling. And when we exercise in
nature, it’s like a double dose of
goodness for our mental health.
Not only does it release those feel-
good endorphins, but also it allows
us to soak in the beauty of our sur-
roundings, further enhancing our
mood and reducing stress.

But the benefits don’t stop there.
Regular exposure to parks and
green spaces has long-term perks
for our mental health, too. Re-
search suggests that people who
have easy access to nature tend to
experience lower levels of psycho-
logical distress and have a reduced
risk of developing mental health is-

‘sues. A study published in the Inter-

national Journal of Environmental Re-
search and Public Health found that
residents living in areas with more
green space reported lower levels
of symptoms of anxiety and de-
pression (tinyurl.com/49pe7vwt).
Moreover, parks serve as edu-
cational spaces where people can
learn about nature and the envi-
ronment. They provide opportu-
nities for environmental education
programs, guided nature walks and
interactive exhibits that promote

awareness and appreciation for
the natural world. By fostering a
deeper connection to nature, parks
encourage stewardship and conser-
vation efforts, ensuring the preser-
vation of green spaces for future
generations.

Parks are not only places to
be alone with our thoughts, but
also are vibrant community hubs
where we can connect with others.
Whether it’s joining a group yoga
class, attending outdoor events or
simply striking up a conversation
with a fellow parkgoer, these inter-
actions boost our sense of belong-
ing and support, reducing feelings
of loneliness and isolation.

Protecting Parks

As our cities grow and green spaces
become scarcer, it’s crucial that we
prioritize the preservation and ex-
pansion of parks. After all, they’re
not just patches of grass and trees;
they’re lifelines for our mental
health. By investing in parks, we’re
not only investing in the physical
landscape, but also in the happi-
ness and well-being of our com-
munities. Urban planning policies
that prioritize green space develop-
ment and equitable access to parks
are essential for promoting mental
well-being and building resilient
communities.

Parks are more than just pret-
ty places; they’re essential for our
mental health and well-being. They
provide us with a sanctuary where
we can escape the stresses of mod-
ern life, reconnect with nature, and
nourish our souls. So, the next time
you're feeling overwhelmed, why
not take a stroll in the park? Your
mind will thank you for it. </

Colton Patak is Program Supervisor at City of Mason (Ohio)
Parks and Recreation Department (CPatak@masonoh.org).

PARKSANDRECREATION.ORG | AUGUST 2024 | Parks & Recreation 13



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION

Commission:

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Chairperson

Greg Vessels
Vice-Chairperson

Martha Kern-Boprie
Secretary

Guy Conti
Commissioner

Curtis Freeman
Commissioner

Riley Schofield
Commissioner

Jack Smiley
Commissioner

Staff:

Juan Bradford
Director

Don Waligor
Maintenance Supervisor

575 E. Clark Road
Superior Twp. Ml 48198
Phone: (734) 480-5502
Fax: (734) 484-4883

superiorparks@superior-twp.org

superiortownship.org

L

%"
August 9, 2024 /

Jack & Margy Goodnoe
2450 N. Dixboro Rd.
Superior Township, Ml 48105

Hello Jack & Margy,

On behalf of the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission, | would
like to extend my sincerest thanks for your kind donation of $2,500.00 to the
Superior Township Parks & Recreation Department.

Your donation will be used to fund the purchase and installation of a
Memorial Rock that will be placed on the Dixboro Village Green to represent
the 200" Anniversary of the founding of the Village of Dixboro.

The Memorial Rock and Marker will be a focal point for those entering the
Village Green for years to come, and also a reminder of the rich history of the
Dixboro area.

Thank you for helping to keep our Township Superior!
-
1 Eo

Juan Bradford

Parks & Recreation Director
Superior Township



. €lo| ebed NV Ly LLy202/Le/8

i

O SCOFI TS G€0'9% spuog ® adueinsu| - 000°GE6
" 00S$ 0$ aoueuBjUIE B slieday - 000 7E6

0S9% GG9% senq g sdiyslequs|\ - 000°'SL6
00+‘1T$ 0/$ Buiurel] - 000°0L6
00S$ 0% Buiysiiand g bunuid - 000°006
008°1$ VAT uoneyodsuel] - 000°098
00T$ 0$ abejsod - 000° L8
00L$ 662$ suoljeslunwwodsla ] - 000°0S6

ocT$ 9¢1$ 893 aouelInsu| 817 - ¥00°0%8

681$ 681$ 769 aouelInNsu| UOISIA - £00°0%8

S89¢ S89% Zres aouelnsu| [eyus(q - Z00 018
00€$ 12$ s994 ueq - 000'9Z8
00s‘c$ 65€$ 1ay}O-sooiAIeg [BUOISSB0IH - 000°908
00Z°T$ 0S0°L$ JpNY - S9JIAISS [BUOISSB)01d - 000 708
000°T$ 9169 sal|ddng BunesedQ - 0007252

009‘c$ 009°c$ 008°'L$ dSOH - 100°62.

9€9°0Z$ €0e‘81$ GeE0LS sjyauag s|qexe] - 000°Gz.

$10°82$ 00€°LT$ 590°ZL$ uoisusd - 000°GL.

12e‘CT$ 80+°12$ €16'6$ vOI4 - 00060

066°0T$ 8vT0T$ Sye'6% spuadis uoissiwwo) - L00 €0

6SE‘16$ Sv8°L.8% 226'cv$ saleles - 000°€0.

‘Juswipedsq uonessiuiwpy - "ZS/ | :esuadxg
| 03 681213 £66'vyzes SNU3ASY |ejo ]

98L‘TI$ 0% 9ouejeg pun4 woJj suopeldolddy - 666'669
Z09°‘1C$ L08°0L$ uojNQIUIUOY pun4 [BIBUSD |,PPY - LOL Z69
109°L6E€$ 008'861$ uojNQLIu0Y pun4 [Bldsuss - LOL 169
0$ 0$ Juswissinquilay] aoueinsu| - 000289
00Z°‘1$ J2E7% suoieuoq - 000'¥/29
000°‘ST$ 088'G$ sbujuez juswiseau| - 000'699
000°‘b$ 7/.9% SpuspIiAid/isalalul - 000°699| :enuaAay

adsododd | HANHNY | 20z unf - uer

SC0¢ 7202 STVNLOVY ANINLHVH3IA NOILVIHOTY B SHMVd
S L. d O @ n 49 P I
f=9 w

a3S0dOwud - 13bpng 5z0Z og 255




€ Jo g abed NV L1 1¥202/12/8

169°G$ 0$ 000°6$ J8A0 Juswdinb3 - 000°586
008$ 0$ abeubIs - 000°GS6
00S‘S$ 0$ |oABID ‘PUBS - LOO ¥E6
EIT°CIS €C6 113 aoueUBUIe|\ @ sileday - 000'7E6
00S$ 6v1$ saliiN - 000°26
00L$ Sv9$ Bulued] - 000°0L6
001$ 0$ uoienodsuel| - 000°098
008°T$ ove$ suopeslUNWWOd8|8] - 000058
00S‘C$ €16$ 1910 - S82IAIBS [BUOISSBJ0.d - 000°908
008°S$ 0% suing ps||0uo - 000°S08
008$ LTS swuoyun - 000° LS.
ST89% S08‘C$ [en4 - 0005 .
SLL'S$ L¥9°c$ sel|ddng bunelsdQ - 000°2S.
00S$ 0$ 3pIDIgQIeH - 000" 0¥
€08‘1T$ 08‘1$ $LS1$ sjyeusg o|gexe] - 000°5z.
$0S‘ob1$ TTL RS I10E+9$ seleles - 000°€0.
ucmEtmamD |{JueU3UIBIN Yied - 0.2
815'LL$ 111'62$ 2,093 jJuswyledag uoyealoay - 96/ [e3oL
000C$ z.$ abeubis - 000'SS6
00S$ 0% soueusjule)\ R slleday - 000 €6
001$ 0$ uoiepuodsuel] - 000098
000°8$ 098°2$ JaYj0 - $82IAI8S 'J0Id - 000°908
00Z‘+$ G//1$ soliddng bunessdo - 000°2S5.2
0$ 00T$ 0% sjysueg o|gexe] - 000°GZ.
SIS‘TI$ TS Gog'L$ saleles - 000°€0Z
‘Juswiniedaq uonesalosy - 96/
626v6L% 6850123 825'/6% juswiiedsg uoyesSIUIWPY - TG/ [BJOL
000°1$ 0$ 000°'G$ Jepun Juswdinb3 - 000986
00T$ 0$ asuadx3 "osI\ - 000°GS6
000°L$ 000°L$ 0$ sy 820 - 000°0¥6
adasododd | qHANHNY [ 720z unf - uer
s20cC 7202 STVNLOVY INIFNLHEVHIA NOILYIHOTY B SHAHVd
S E 3 5 € fA & \\ m.w,muww/

AN

: »

a3sS0d0ou¥d - 18bpng 5z0z




¢ Jo ¢ abed

NV Lyl Lye0e/Le/8

¥98°G€9$ JONVIVE ANN4d V.10l
961L91% siieday Aouabiswg
cco.ch ucwsao_m>wn_ Ewhwohn_
000°09% juawdinb3 abieT g 321YaA
ooo.oww wcw_.:w>0.3_:.__ SOAISS3Id R S)ied
055°2$ Hled 1931204Ydg
Nmm,m_‘w S92U3sSqy paniddy
LeL'Lov$ Buipjing
1£8'se$ ¥2/0£/90 ® dduejeg pung pajeubisapun
(75.'75€9$) 0% 169'7$ sainjipuadx3 pue SanUaAaY JO JaN
$S.L'ySeS 6812573 958'661$ S3SNIdX3 IV.LOL- 666°GSL [ej0L
0$ 000'71L$ 7/5°'8% juswanoidwijjuswidojaasq yied - L2/ [ejol
000°9% 092'G$ sjo9f0ld - 000 LS6
000°8$ gLe'es se||ddng BunyesadO - 000252
Juswaoidwipuswdoaaq Yled - L2/
L0£8¥L$ £Zy'861$ 189°/8% juswpedaq aosueuajuie|y syied - 0L B0l
00S‘v$ ZIcIS 000°G$ Jopun yuswdinb3 - 000986 _
agsododd | QEANHNY | #eoz unf - uer
S20C 720¢ STVNLOV ININLHVLIA NOILVIHOIY B SHAVd
S B9 9 & 0 \\‘“\ﬁ,\,,ﬂﬂﬁw.w\\/,/
= = el )
,,,,W\..m,v %m.% \%Qﬂw\.
d3S0d0¥d - 18bpng 6Z0zZ hor w0




SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 5=
PARKS & RECREATION

MOVIES IN THE PARK

Saturday, September 14™ @ Fireman’s Park
8795 MacArthur Blvd.
Family Friendly Playground Games Beginning at 7:30pm
Followed by a Showing of Disney’s WISH at 8:30pm on a Giant 20’ Screen.
Bring your Family, Friends, Chairs,
Picnic Blankets, Coolers, and Snacks!
(NO ALCOHOL)

(734) 480-5502 for Additional Information
PARKS &

RECREATION

PARKS &
RECREATION



CLR

ACADEMY

%=

What is CLR Academy?

CLR Academy is a free youth sports and wellness academy supported by Washtenaw My
Brother's Keeper and AFC Ann Arbor that provides consistent mentorship, coaching and
guidance for kids K-8 with ongoing summer programming directly in the neighborhoods of the
most underserved Black and Brown youth. CLR (Community, Leadership, Revolution) uses
restorative justice circle work, conflict resolution and mindfulness techniques such as yoga,
journaling and meditation, while providing sports sampling, nutrition education and exposure to
new activities all summer long. CLR Academy not only provides free sports equipment and
snacks, but also free books along with author meet and greets and readings from community
members. From breakdancing with their friends and parents to viewing artifacts from the Black
Mobile History Museum, CLR Academy students are introduced to holistic healthy lifestyles
and empowered with new opportunities. From the past year (36 weeks) of programming at
South Pointe Scholars, we have had over 650 contacts with attendees high school aged and
younger.

Location:
South Pointe Scholars

Annual Cost:

$88,240

Location fee - $800

Healthy snacks = $3,000

Sports equipment and books = $3,000

Partner organizations and guest presenters = $3,500
Transportation - $12,600

Staffing (12) and teen assistants (3) - $65,340



CLR

ACADEMY

7
&=

PROGCRAMMING

The day begins promptly with everyone including coaches, volunteers 1. One rapper, One mic
and participants in a circle (no one in the middle). We discuss the norms 2. Don't Hate
(rules) which are key to the foundation of making this a formal, yet fun 3. Circle of Trust
program. 4. Respect

5. Have fun!

Word of the day: In the circle, we also discuss a word of the day such as leadership, responsibility, trust,
hard work, patience and so on. We incorporate this word throughout the day with all of our coaches using
it during their sessions.

Immediately from the circle we stretch and get into a The remaining half an hour is where we introduce
dynamic warm up getting the kids active and moving different activities and things to the kids. We have
together. We then break into three pods based on done reading with local authors, yoga, community
age and rotate between three stations of football, day (video game truck and inflatables), Black Mobile
basketball and soccer for a total of 45 mins. Together History museum, nutrition day, breakdancing

the circle and these three sports take up one hour.  and journaling.

The sports are focused on getting kids active, having We take a lot of breaks to encourage healthy snacks
fun, while learning basic skills and rules through which are all provided free of charge. All of the
maximum touches on the ball and interactions with  snacks, books and sports equipment is free of charge
the coaches (playing with them). for the kids to use and to take home with them.



CLR

ACADEMY

I/
‘E"E'

LAYERS

CLR stands for community, leadership, revolution. These are our key principles and we are able to weave
these into who we are through different layers.

/, Use Black vendors, from the local community, whenever possible

0, Allocate $ for local teens who can earn a stipend for working every Saturday for the Academy

1, Connect with local sport organizations to create volunteer opportunities and special days for
the kids (local Universities, semi-pro teams, etc)

ACabeyy [

&,
N




CLR

ACADEMY

:,,'g

=

ACCOMPLISHMENTS SINCE 2020

= Distributed books from local Black authors such ™ Awarded $5,000 in stipends to multiple teens

as Khalid and Khalida's ABCs of Black History and ™ Kept a core group of volunteers engaged with the
Young King Take Your Stand for free kids building healthy adult/youth relationships

= Appearances from local collegiate athletes from = Gave away over 700 soccer, football and basket-
University of Michigan and EMU balls plus yoga mats, soccer goals, t-shirts, snacks

= Provided healthy snacks and drinks each week and multiple used and new books

while discussing nutrition with one week of program- ™ Over $12,000 reinvested into black organizers and
ming specific to a deeper discussion on nutrition with  organizations including authors, artists,

sampling and more entrepreneurs and activists

= |[ntroduced multiple sports and wellness activities

from soccer to yoga to breakdancing e e e TR Al



CHRISTIANLOVEFELLOWSHIP

MINISTRIES INTERNATIONAL Harold Wimberly
Senior Pastor

4

“Building Community to Reach Nations”

o
To: Superior Township Board of Trustee and Community Center Advisory \ /
Committee

My name is Harold Wimberly, Senior Pastor at Christian Love Fellowship Church
at 1601 Stamford Rd Ypsilanti 48198. | am writing this letter in regards to our
Building Trades Program we piloted for (12) Middle School students 6th through
8th grade this past February 2024 for (12) weeks It was an amazing program
that was offered to the children that lived in the 48197 and 48198 area.

The program was an opportunity to educate and train these brilliant young
minds in the trades, because all kids coming out of High School are not planning
to attend a four year College. Some will enter the trades and make a great living
in that field.

Our team has put together a comprehensive outline of the program for the fall of
2024 and the winter of 2025 along with a detailed budget for both sessions
which will cost us a total of $80,000 dollars to operate this program effectively.

We are asking the Charter Township Board of Trustees and the Community
Center Advisory Committee for financial assistance in order to run this program
in September of 2024 for (12) weeks and February of 2025 for (12) weeks. It
would be amazing if you could assist us in this effort to support our children in
learning a skill that will help educate and set up our children for success.

Thank you for your support in advance and if you have any further questions we
would be happy to address those questions and or concerns. My contact
information is (734) 545-5341 or email me at harold.wimberly@clfmi.org

Thank you,
Harold Wimberly
Senior Pastor

1601 Stamford Rd - Ypsilanti, Ml 48198 - www.clfmi.church - (734) 483-7967



Trades Programs for Youth & Adults (7rya)

https://www.tradesprogramsforyouthandadults.org/

TradesScouts Fall 2024

Program Focus: Home is Where the Heart Is

The program will provide practical classroom and hands-on instruction in building trade tools function
and identification in the building and construction trades industry. In addition to technical skills,
individuals will learn the importance of workplace etiquette, soft skills, teamwork, leadership, carpentry
math (including how to use a tape measurer).

The program’s motto is “Think It Through.” The motto is reinforced in every lesson plan showing
participates how to process issues in a healthy way and teaches practical problem-solving skills.

The Fall class will aim at teaching practical home repair techniques and basic homeownership
understanding. Students will work with mock-up structures which will be used to practice hanging wall
coverings, finishing drywall, and wall painting.

Middle Schoolers will be part of the Scouting team and the class will have four high school students who
will be apprentice to the Skilled Trades Building Captains. The Building Captains are all professional
builders and carpenters. Both groups will have a certificate graduation at the end of the 12-weeks.

The Goal of this Program:

Educate youth about the building industry

Provide youth with practical hands-on knowledge about using tools

Provide an understanding of professional ethics and soft skills training

Foster a sense of self-worth and pride in the youth

Provide direct interaction and foster mentorship with professionals of color from the building and
trades industry.

Create a sense of belonging & team building

Improve social and soft skills

Provide supervision and positive adult role modeling

Help build confidence and encourage creativity

Program participants will benefit by taking part in positive instruction from classroom teachers of color
who look like them and who can also serve as positive role models. There will be 2-5 instructors in class
depending on the activity for that day. Snacks will be provided before classroom instruction begins. The
program will consist of meeting twice a week for 1-2 hours for 12 weeks. Each class will focus on small
projects built with basic tools and have a technical skill theme. At the end of the program, students will
possibly be able to take home all the personal protection equipment and hand tools that they were issued
at the beginning of program. The group project will be a toy chest that will be donated to a Daycare
Center in the community.

Program Background: The class will be led by TPYA’s co-founder Lawyer Vaughn who is a

retired commercial carpenter. Program participants will benefit by taking part in positive instruction from
classroom teachers of color who look like them and who can also serve as positive role models.



Program Deliverables:

Students will participate in a pre & post testing to measure their knowledge and awareness of skilled trade
careers and the tools & equipment needed in each vocational career. The program will work to increase
their knowledge and skill level by introducing each class period tools & vocational information. The
expected outcomes of participation in the TS Program includes:

Increased knowledge and awareness of the building and trades industry
Increased knowledge of career options in the building and trades

Increased usage of hand tools and the basic mechanics of building and repairing
Increased sound decision making and work ethics skills

Improved teambuilding and leadership skills

Improved parental engagement in student’s career options

Key Staff for the Program:
Lawyer Vaughn, Founder and President
Cassandra Vaughn, Executive Director

Community Partnerships:

Habitat for Humanity

Home Depot

MakerWorks (Ann Arbor)

Eastern Michigan University-Science & Technology-Construction Program



il

Civic Duty Education Night (Series)

Survivors Speak is an agency that seeks to bring a voice to taboo topics or social injustices. We
do this through the arts, community conversations, mobilizing communities, or any creative
platform that we discover. We further believe in the power of our voices and our votes, along
with unified efforts that will bring about change.

During the 2023/24 season, with the help of BVMF and the United Way of Washtenaw County,
we embarked upon a community outreach effort called “Civic Duty Education Night Series”. It
was a community effort that engaged the community around, not only voting, but what to do
beyond the vote. This event was held in 3 different locations, directly within disenfranchised
areas, where decisions are usually made for them, by legislators who don’t include their
needs/voices.

There’s a lack of engagement, by our politicians, to lower income communities; thus, denying
understanding the true needs of those who need help the most. That vicious cycle of ignoring
the community, also causes the community to check out of the civic process, not registering to
vote or not voting at all. They are, likely, not at the table where decisions are made for them
without them, mostly all the time. No one is reaching to them and them not knowing how to
reach or some not believing the reach will even matter.

We believe that engaging voters and potential voters is a must. And with November election
coming so swiftly, we believe that our communities deserve the information that they are being
purposely excluded from getting. This is what we will work to do with our Civic Duty Education
Night (Series).

Civic Duty Education Night will include:

e Workshop to teach constituents who their local legislators are and inform them of the
upcoming General Election in November

e Give out handbook to constituents to explain process of voting and holding legislators
accountable

e Activities for the youth

e Volunteers to help register folks to vote

e Volunteers to help with the engagement of legislators (must show proof of the
engagement to be entered into the giveaway drawings)

e We will break bread together as a community bonding moment

e Partners will have presentations (Ypsi Can | Share, VAAC, Silent Cry, Washtenaw County
Health Dept/COVID related presentation with testing (kits) and vaccinations available)

e |egislator Introductions

e Djforending celebration

e Transportation available (There And Back Transportation)

Q.

~



¢ Looking to engage 500-1000 residents/voters & potential voters within Superior (We
will be door knocking to give people voting info and to invite them to CDENs. Precinct
numbers are low, so we will engage everyone we can.)

e And more

These education nights will take place Superior Township. Our push is to register everyone who
isn’t registered to vote and have individuals connect with their legislators. It is our hope that
they (attendees) will leave encouraged and ready to take a seat at the decision-making table,
even some feeling inspired to run for office. And most of all we hope they leave ready to vote in
November’s Election. Change starts within everyone, then in our communities. We believe that
working together, as a community, we can achieve anything. We can encourage others to get
on board to vote and work alongside their legislators; pushing them to meet our specific needs.
We must understand that our VOTES represent our VOICES. “Nothing For Us Without Us”

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal.

Proposed Budget

Venue $1500

Food $2000

Prints/Marketing $1500

Giveaways for Passport Participation $1500 (3 Playstation 5 Gaming Consoles)
Face Painting/Balloon Artistry/Youth activities $1500

Admin Expenses $1500

Miscellaneous/Supplies $1000

Total for Civic Duty Education Night $10,500.00




¥202/92/80 - $20Z/€Z/L0 WO¥A HIVA MOHHD

YOIYEANS A0 4ATHSNMOL ¥HIYYHD ¥Od ILY0dHd LNAWASINISIA MDHHD

-llxns.
Sy 2T 03 ¥Ood TYIOL 8pT8F TINID MOHHO
20° €91 oLL 000" %7€6 TIO/XJELLVYE 9GCZZEVPERE
€ 67 oLL 000 7SL TIO/AYILLVE *ONI ‘FAILOWOIAY XTITIHY,0 9GZZETPERE 8yT8F  TINID ¥202/90/80
00°06L oLL 000" ¥%€6 dNHD ® ¥IVdTY HONHI HONHA NYOIHOINW vZSeL 9%T8F  TINID ¥202/90/80
00°00¢€ 9SL 0007908 WY¥50dd H¥ALYN INQH 904 NOHOTOS THYHOIW vZ-1 SPT8F  INED ¥202/90/80
9282 OLL 0007026 FZ XINL - NIVE SMMVA - DIVLIDATH XDYUENE HId d-yz A1IOL 0vT8F  TINED ¥202/90/80
T7°6SS oLL 000°¥#SL ¥Z0Z XINL - TINA MNYE XM TEVZV886 TET8F  INED ¥202/90/80
TO°0CT/ST 000 vOL ¥ICT TIO¥AYd 7Z/T/8 YHASNYIL HSYD aNnd TTIOJ9AYd dMI ¥OI¥E4NS dg9-%218 62I8F  INED 7202/0€/LO
66°GT 000 TOT ¥I2C 7207 XINL- WOOZA¥YD IIQEYD JIHSNMOL ¥OIMIANS 79GG8Z99CANI 82I8y  INED 720Z/0€/L0
€E"€6C oLL 000°2SL SEITddNS dOHS SHOIAYAS LIAHEED L0dHd HWOH 9TGZLED LTT8F  INED ¥202/0€/L0
T0°08€ 9GL 000°908 MO0¥ENVYO - M¥Vd HHI NI SHIAOW NYOIHOIW A0 SMOITINNA T-6£98082¢ GTI8Y  1INED v202/0€/L0
€L°GT 000 0S0°€2T 7202 ISNONVY - FONVINSNI NOISIA 0D HFONVINSNI dSA ag9-$z 90v 0TTI8F  INED v202/%2/L0
68 6% ZSL 000°0S8 2 ATIAL - NYAL ENOHA TTHDHAIMVEHA ALITILN dMI ¥OI¥HANS T0-72€ZLOT 60T8%  INID v202/v2/L0
vz IER’‘T 03 ¥0d TYIOL 80T8F TINID MOHIHD
00°00¢€ 000 oL FTC 202 XINL - dSDH/ NOISNHJ ags - x1Iar
22 0TL'T 000 POL ¥TC 7202 ATINL - dSOH/ NOISNHE4A ads - x1Inr
20°T20’T 000 oL FTC 20z XTI0NL - dSOH/ NOISNHA aNnd TTO¥AVd dMI ¥OI¥HANS agn - x1I0r 80T8y  TINID pcoz/ve/ L0
0L'6SS 04 ¥0d TYIOL GOT8% TINED MOHHD
0L 68 0LL 000°¢SL SNOIS MDdd dNHD 72S8S-T¢
00°0L¥ 9SL 000°GS6 SNDIS INAH 90€ MO¥YOWOL Xd€ SNOIS 98¥85-1¢ #S0T8F  INID pzoz/vZ/ L0
00°0€T oLL 000°908 MYYd S, WYWHYIZ ® NHOLYINOd SHEOIAYES AYMMIYA LSOESTT Z0T8%  'INED v¥202/%2/L0
€0°0¥F oLL 000°0G8 Z ENQL - dNIAILS ENOHd TTHAD TIODITYM NOQ bz ENaL L6088y  INID v202/%2/L0
90°LS 000 0S0°€2T $Z0C ISNONY - FONVIASNI TYINIQ TYINZd YITHA ago-vZ 90v 9608%F  INED vz0z/%¥2/L0
Ly S9T 04 ¥0d TVYIOL €608% TINID MDOIHD
87" L6 oLL 000°7€6 HIIL JHAMORW Z€0\900T-00T
66°L9 oLL 000°2SL ONI¥IS dIHM QEEM *ONI ‘SHETYS NOITINOY T€E0900T-00T €608F  INED ¥202/v2/L0
NOILVYAYOHEY 3 SMYYd 80S :pund
JUNOWY adaqa 3Unoooy uotadrIosad 29hkeg 90TOAUT # o9yd jued @3ed 3(o°9yYyd

dm1 zoTxadns :9d

ADNYN :I9sQ
WY ST:0T ¥20C/¥1/80



INHNLIVdEd ENO NVHL

HYOW OL dIINGIYLSIA MOUHD SHLVOIANI-. #.

L9 76G'EY NOILVHIDHE 3 SMJIVd 80G PunF I0J TeIO]

€6 CLE'ZT 000 YO0L " ¥TIC TTIOYAYd 7¢/GT/8 ¥ITASNYYIL HSVYD aANQd TTOYAVd dML d0I¥HEJANS dd9-%¥2G18 68187 TNED v20¢/%1/80

S9°CTT Nd ¥O0A TYIOL L8T8F TINID MIIHD

LT €6 oLL 000°2SL HIYMAIYH TIVIANYH VEOLT

9€°91 oLL 000°2ZSL SHITAdNS dOHS TSTEOLT

LS°C oLL 000°¢sL SYENLSVYA HIYMAYVYH IOV ILINVTIISdA 60€0LT L8T8Y TNID 7202¢/€1/80

00°00T‘€ N4 JO0d TVIOL ¥LTI8%F TINID MOHEHD

00°00T‘2Z oLL 000" ¥€6 dNHD @ HIVD ¥dId¥vd vcoeL

00°000°T oLL 000°¥%€6 NOOW LSHAYVH ® HLVD YEIVYVE LASTY HONHA NYDIHDIW vZL8 VPLI8Y TNED 7202/€1/80

0070062 OLL 0007908 MYVYd JHLHOYHDS IV STIVYL NAJO HIVYOSANYT NYNNHTORW v0Z¢ €L18% INED 7Z02/€1/80

00°005‘2 oLL 0007908 OAQ LY MD0¥ TVYI¥OWINWN JHTITIYLSNI *ONI ‘SHINYAWOD SITODUVA 99¢€9¢ CL18Y TNHED 7202¢/€1/80

00°GL6 OLL 000°¥%€6 MYVYd MTOJ¥ON @ TIYAOWHEE HHIL HOIAYHS HHYL S.NOSYL vZ6T 99187 TNED ¥202/€1/80

90°0% oLL 0007068 ATNL- INIAILS INOHA TTHED HIODITYM NOd vZ A1Iar T918% TINID 7202/€1/80

€€ 9L N4 ¥0d TVYLOL LGT8%V TINID MDIHHD

66 °6T€ oLL 000986 dIHM JHIM MAN 6L0TT-00T

vE"9Ch oLL 000°¥€6 dIVddd MVYS NIVYHD "ONI ‘SHATVS NOITINOd 609TO0T-00T LGST8Y TINID ¥202/€1/80

00°2T oLL 000°2SL 7202 - TIYLINHEY ¥HTO0D ANYAWOD ¥HILYM HINJOSdY 6L8%880€E GGTI8Y INED 7Z02/€T1/80

2GS L8 N4 ¥Ood TVYIOL €ST8F TINID MIHHD

9L €D oLL 0007908 720 LSNONV- HHA ILVYTId MYOMIIN 809¥%2Z

9L EP ZSL 000°908 720¢ LSNONV- HEA IVTd MIOMIIAN ONI ‘SYYOMIIN ZVL 809¥%C #EGTIBY TNID ¥202/90/80

NOILVIYOIY 3 SMYVd 80§ :pung

Junouy 3daq JUNODOY uotadraosaqg o9keg 90TOAUT # 309y  ueg @3ed 29Yd

cle

abeg

v20¢/9¢/80 - ¥c0¢/€2/L0 WOdd HLYA MDHHD

dOI¥dHdNS 40 JdIHSNMOL Y¥HIYYHD ¥Od I90dEY INIWISYNESIA MDHEHD

dmg, zotxedns :4d
ADNUYN :I28Q)
WY GT:0T $20Z/%1/80



\ NOILYIEOEY - pGL 3dad

/Ir,

—28°268'96 S6° TS 86°L8T'T0T T6°CZL8'TT Z0°T0% ‘60T 00°685°0T2 00°00L°L0Z NOIIVEISINIWAY J3¥ % Mdv¥d - ¢GL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000‘T 000’G$ ¥EANN INIWIINOH 000°986-2G5L-80G
00°0 00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 HSNAIXHE “OSIN 000°S56-2G5L-80G
00°000’9 00°0 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000“L 00°000°L INEY dDIdAd0 000°0¥6-2SL-80S
6C TRL'S L9 %9 92°668°¢ 6T°G60°T VL 6CT L 00°GZ0‘TT 00°G6Z0'TT SANOHE 3 HONVIASNI 000°GE€E6-2GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00G 0070 00°0 007006 00°0 AONYNALNIVH 3 YIdVad 000" ¥£6-2GL-80G
00°00§ LL° 00T (00°G) 00°0 00°GS9 00°06G9 007069 SANAd 3 SdIHSHALWARN 000°GT6-2SL-80S
06°090°T 00°6G 00°0€€’T 00°0 00°0L 00°00%‘T 00°00F ‘T ONINIVYL 000°0T6-2G5L-80G
00°0TF 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°00S 007006 ONIHSITENd ® SNIINIEd 000°006-2SL-80S
6T LSL €8 1€ GT°L2ZZ'T 00°0 G8°ZLS 00°008°T 00°008°T NOILVIYOdSNYIL 000°098-25L-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°0 HOYLSOd 000" TG8-2GL-806G
G9°86¢ 88 6% €8°06¢ 68°6¥% LT 6¥%E 00°00L 00°00L SNOILVYOINQNWNODITIL 000°068-2GL-806G
Sv 6L L0 0§ 06°L9 00°0 0T"89 00°9€T 00°0ST AONVEASNI HAIT 00" 0%¥8-25L-80G
TT°0TT 76 6% 29716 00°0 8€ 76 00°68T 00°80¢ HAINYYASNI NOISIA €00°0¥8-25L-80G
9Z°98¢ 86°6F 9 zve 00°0 9€°2Zv¢ 007689 00°82L HONYEASNI TYINHA 200 0%8-2G5L-806G
L8°9¢€ 66°8 70 €LZ 00°0 96°9¢ 00°00€ 00°00€ SHOYVYHD 3 SHHEA MNVE 000°928-25L-80G
GG"9LL'T S6°TT GL T80'¢ SL™6S SZ 81V 00°00S‘¢ 00°00S°‘¢€ YIHIO - SHIIAYIS TYNOISSHIOYEd 000°908-25L-80S
00°060°T 05°L8 00°0ST 00°0 00°0S0°T 007002t 00°00Z°'T LIdAY - SHEDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°%08-25L-80G
8L 8TF €9 TS 08 €87 00°0 0Z2°91¢ 00°000°T 00°000‘T SHITddNS SNILYIHEIO 000°2SL-CSL-80S
00°00T°2 00°0S 00°008°T 00°0 00°008‘T 00°009°¢€ 00°009°¢€ dSOH T00°GZL-2SL-80S
0T"T€9’8 6709 Gz 2TET L 0T 9L9 SLTOLO'TT 00°€0€’8T 00" PPE‘OT SIIJAANAG ATIYXVL 000°GZL-2GL-80SG
GE"ZHPSET 6T b¥ 8€°GET’ST 0070 Z9°%90°21T 00°00€‘Le 00°00€‘LT NOISNEd 000°GTL-2GL-80S
69°TIS‘0T ST°GS 62°T096 06°€68"T TL908'TT 00°80% ‘12 00°L6E'IC ¥OId 000°60L-Z5L~805
€S°6L0"L 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYYIYS YITTOEINOD 200 €0L-2SL-806G
00°880°0T 8L°2S Z8°19G6°6 8T IHELT 8T°989°0T 00°8%¥2‘02 00°€50°0¢2 SANZJILS NOISSIWWOD T00 " €0L-2GL-80S
0S"vTE’92 69°LS GZ G9T’LE 0E>LSLY9 SL 6L9'0S 00°G¥8‘L8 00°Gv8°L8 SATEVIVS 000" €0L-2GL-806G

NOILVYLSINIWAY J3Y % MY¥d - ZGL 3ded
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 007008 NOILYMLSININAY “Jdd 3 M¥Vd - TGL 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ ASNIdAXE SNOINVYITHISINW 000°666-TSL-80S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00S FONYNILNIVA 3 HIVdHd 000" 0€6-TGL-80G
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T HOYILSOd 000°8ZL-TGL-80§G

NOILVMLSINIWAY “J3Y 3 MJvd - TSL 3ded

saanjlTpusadxy

09°bve’cte 98°LS 68°€LT'88T ST G9L‘€e TT°8T€’8S¢ 007260 ‘9%¥ 00°€0F ‘PP SANNIATY TYLOL
09°vhE’ZTIC 98°LS 68 €LT'88T ST GoL‘€EE TT°8T€’8G2 00260 ‘9%¥ 00" €0b PPV HANIAEY - 000 3daa Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°680°L 0070 00°0 00°680°L 00°000‘G ONVIVE aNAd WO¥d NOILVYIMdOdddy 666°669-000-80S
06 L8V ’6 00°06 00°T080T 00°0 00°T08‘0T 00720912 00°209°12 NIS WO¥d ¢ T.dd¥ 0Z-T20Z# S¥d T0T"269-000-80S
76 976’881 ££785 0T"L997G9T ZhE€eT’€ee 06°E€€6‘TET 00°T09‘L6€E 00°T09‘L6E NOILONEIYINOD dNAd TYIIANID T0T"169-000-80G
SV 9 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AODNI SINIWIASYAGWIHY HONVMASNI 000°L89-000-806G
00°G0T’T 76 €61 (GZ.LgT'T) 00°0 Gelilleg e 00°00C‘T 00°00Z°T SNOILYNOQ 000°%.9-000-806G
LZ 67201 02°6¢ 90°0216 00°0 76°6L8°G 00°000‘GT 00°000°ST SONINIVE ILNIWILSIANI 000°699-000-80S
vy T6v’C 0% %81 (zo"9Lg’€) €L TE9 0 9LE "L 00°000‘% 00°000‘F SANIAIAIAQ/LSHIIINI 000°799-000-80G
IOANIATE - 000 3d=aqQ

SonusAay

NOILVHIDHY 3 SMYVd - 80§ pung

€20¢/T€/L0O agsn HONV'TIVd ve/T€/L0 F2C0C/TE/LO 139dNd JIANIWY LI9dnd NOILdIY¥OSHA FIINON TO
HONVTIVE dLX 19dd % ATAVTIVAY HLNORW HONVTIVd dLX 44 TUYNIDIYO
d0d XLIAILOY 7coc¢
HLITAWNODNTI

dmg, zotasdng :4d
ADNUN :Ix9s(Q
€/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL d0IdddNS ¥0d IdO0ddd FYNLIANIIXE ANV IONIATA WY 6T:0T $20Z/¥P1/80

7202/T€/L0 ONIANA qOoIddd



00°0 V2 19 06°62%’S 00°0 0T "vLS’8 00°000°%T 0070009 INIANIAOYANI / LNHNAOTAATA Md¥d - TLL 3ded Te3iol
00°0 99°L8 vy 0vL 00°0 9G6°6GC’S 00°000‘9 0070009 SLDdrodd 000" TG6-TLL-80G
00°0 €V T 9% °G89'¥% 0070 FS VIE‘E 0070008 00°0 SHITAAAS DNILYIHEJO 000°ZSL-TLL-80G
ININIAOEINI / ININOTIAATA M¥Yv¥d - TLL 3daqd
9Z LEV'E0T 00°09 70°GS60°LL I6°676°L2 96°0€9‘GTT 00°92L'Z6T 00°92T'261 HONYNALNIVA ¥dvd - 0LL 3ded Te3ol
L6°202'T 26°92 8V 887°¢ 00°0 ¢S TTT T 00°00G6‘F 00°00G6'% 000’G$ ¥EANA ININIINOH 000°986-0LL-806G
00°0 00°00T (00°L69°S) 00°L69°S 00°L69°S 00°0 00°0 000“G6$ ¥INO ININAINDH 000°G686-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°008 0070 00°0 007008 007008 IOYNDIS 000°SG6-0LL-80S
00°0¢€ 00°0 00°006‘S 00°0 00°0 00°00G°’S 00°00G°S TIOS-MAVE-TAAVEO-ANYS T00 " 7€6-0LL-80S
29°26G'%1 96 "FTT (89°196°1) 0G°0G6T’€ 89°€L0’ST 00°CIT’€T 00°2IT T AONYNALNIVA 3 IIVdHd 000 "%€6-0LL-806G
PG 69T 9% "Gg 0L zze 9z°8¢ 0€°LLT 007006 00°00S SEILITILIN 000°0T6-0LL-80G
007629 126 00°GS 00°0 00°S¥%9 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVIL 000°0T6-0LL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOILVIJOdSNYIL 000°098-0LL-806G
78 ¥v¢€ €L 12 TL6TR'T 90°0% 62°08€ 00°008°T 00°008°T SNOILVYOINAWWODHATHL 000°068-0LL-80G
62°0TI0°T €€°GVT (LETEET'T) T80 L T LE €E9’E 0070062 00700672 YIHLO - SHDJIAWHS TYNOISSHIOHEd 000°908-0LL-80G
00°00S‘¥w 00°0 00°008°S 00°0 00°0 00°008°S 00°008°S SNJINg AITTIOELNOD 000°G08-0LL-80G
(2T LieT) €9°12C 00°L29 00°0 00°€LT 007008 007008 SW¥OJIINQ 000°L9L-0LL-80G
90°66€°€ T0°06§ 2GS TIv’E 787809 8y E€Ib‘E 00°528°9 00°628°9 SILNYOI¥ENT-THNd 000" ¥SL-0LL-80G
06°6L2’2 LT TL Z6°%99°T 20°€9¥ 80°0TT‘¥V 00°GLL‘S 00°GLL'S SAITAANS ONILYIHEJO 000°ZSL-0LL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 (AATLOETAS-NON) HAIDISWHH €00°0PL-0LL-80G
€L V86 TE L8 c9r8¢e 00°0 SE'VLS'T 00°€08°T 00°€08'T SIIAINId FTIYXVL 000°GZL-0LL-80S
€8°6LL VL €1°96 TT 69129 20°TvT ST 68 TVS ‘6L 00 "ITLI®RT 00°TTIL'IPT SHIYVIVS 000" €0L-0LL-80S
HONYNALNIVA M9vd - 0LL 3da@
99°GZ6€T L6-Le ¢E9T0%Te LS5°880°C 89°09T’8 00" LLT "6 00" LLE'9E NOIIVIMOEE - 96L 3daa Te3og
00°0 0T L 00°8S%’'T 00°0L¥ 00°2%S 00°000‘2 00°000°2 IDYNIDIS 000 SG66-9G6L-80S
00°0 00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°0 HONYNAINIVA 3 ¥IVdad 000 7€6-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOILVIJOdSNYHL 000°098-9GL-80G
18708V ‘T ST by G665V 'Y T0°089 G0°0PS‘€E 00°000’8 0070008 YIHIO - SHADIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOHEd 000°908-9G6L-80S
T6°2SV’'T LZ Z¥ €L vev’e 00°0 LZ GLL'T 00°00Z°% 00°002‘p SHITAANS SNILYIHJO 000°2SL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘8 TIOS-MIVE-TAAVED-ANYS 700 0FL-9GL-806G
00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 SLIAANAE ATIYXVL 000°GZL-9GL-806G
76°166°0T GZT'91 79 €L8'TT 9G°8¢€6 9€°€0€‘C 00" LLT %I 00" LLT'PT SHAIIVTIVS 000" €0L-9G6L-806G
NOILVYIYOEE - 9GL 3dad
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°009 AONYNALNIVA M9¥d - GGL 3daq Te3ol
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T NOILVIJYOdSNVIL 000°098-G5L-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 007006 (IATIDITAS-NON) HAIDIGWHH €00 0¥L=-SGL-80G
AONYNALNIYWN MI¥d - GGL 3dad
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 007008 NOILVEYDHY - pGL 3ded Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°00G HONYNILNIVA 3 dIVdHd 000°0€6-7GL-806G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T NOILVIJIOdSNYHL 000°098-%GL-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 007002 SLIAINIE HTIUYXVYL 000" LTL-¥SL-80S
saaniTpuadxy
NOILVAYOHI 3 SM¥Vd - 80§ pund
€20C/TE/LO agsn FONVIVE vC¢/T€/L0 ¥202/1€/L0O 1395009 JIANIWY 1IADA0d NOILdIYOSHA FIINAN TD

HONYTIVE dLA 195dd % HTIVTIIVAY HLINORW HONVIVE dLX 7202 TYNIDINO

¥god ALIAILOY vzozc
HLETdNODNI

$Z02/T€/L0 ONIANE QOI¥Id einaersedag. Sgg
ADNVYN :Ix3sQl
£/2 :obeg dIHSNMOL Yd0IdddNS ¥YOd Id0ddd HINLIANIAXHE ANY INNIATL NY 6T:0T ¥202/v1/80



(PT°TIT6T) 00°00T (GE TGS ’9T) (F8°S¥T’8) GE TGS 9T 00°0 0070 SHUNLIANIIXT ¥ SHONIATY IO LEAN
VL GST'PTIC ST°FS PZ'GZL V02 66016 1Y 9L799L'TF2 00°26% /9% 00" €0V 'P¥¥ SHANLIANAIKT TYIOL
09 " vPPE’ZTICZ 98°LS 68°€LT'88T GI°G9L‘€e T1°8T€‘8G¢ 00°26% ‘9% 00" €0V’ Pi¥ SANNIATY TYIOL
CNOILYHYDAY 3 SMI¥d - 806 pund
¥LSS2'v1T ST'¥S Pz seL’voc 66°0T6°TH 9L°99L'1¥C 00°Z6% 9V 00" €0V ‘bip SHANLIANAIKA TYIOL
saanaTpuadxy
NOILYAMOHET 3 $M¥Yd - 806 pund
€20¢/TE/LO agsn ADNYIVY v2/1€/L0 F202/TE/LO 19009 QEANIAY 1I9Dd04 NOILdI¥UDSHEA GEIHAN T9

FONVIVE dLA 1904 % HTAYTIVAY HINOKW HONVTIYE dLA 720¢ TYNIDIY¥O

¥Yod ALIAIIOY &40k
ALATANOONI

:obeg

PZ0Z/TE€/L0 SNIQNA qoIddd

dTHSNMOL JOIYUdNS FMOAd IFdOdEd HHNLIANIAXT ANV HNNIAHYT

dm1 zotxadng :4d
ADNEN :I25Q
WY 6T:0T ¥20Z/¥1/80



